From: Craig. Janet

To: "Eliot lvan Bernstein"

Subject: RE: December Expenses Bernstein Children
Date: Monday, January 28, 2013 11:37:25 AM
Eliot,

| do not want a spreadsheet or a list of bills. We need the actual invoices in order to process
payments correctly.

Thanks!
Janet

From: Eliot lvan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 11:36 AM

To: Craig, Janet

Subject: RE: December Expenses Bernstein Children

Janet, | will do another expense report sheet but | thought you did not want details but | am more
comfortable with that anyway. | will send over a list of bills and it should be clear what | paid and
what you need to pay. Thanks.

From: Craig, Janet [mailto:Janet.Craig@opco.com]
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 11:19 AM

To: 'Eliot Ivan Bernstein'
Subject: RE: December Expenses Bernstein Children

Eliot,
Before we can reimburse the $5148.57, we will need copies of receipts as we have done in the past.

In addition, we have not received any bills to be paid, other than what you and | have specifically
discussed (like the computer). | asked that you forward invoices to my attention as they are
received, but to date we have not received anything. What bills do you think we have to be paid?

Janet Craig, CTFA

Senior Vice President & Compliance Officer
Oppenheimer Trust Company

18 Columbia Turnpike

Florham Park, NJ 07932

Tel: 973-245-4635

Fax: 973-245-4699

Email: Janet.Craig@opco.com

From: Eliot lvan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2013 9:45 AM

To: Craig, Janet

Subject: December Expenses Bernstein Children

Janet ~ the total expense reimbursements for the kids for the month that we paid were 6,315.60,



less the 1167.03 you already paid for the computer, for a remainder of $5148.57. Please let me
know when it transfers. You should have all the other bills for the home outstanding to pay at this
point, please send copy when you make those payments. Thanks ~ eb

NOTICE: Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this
email without warning, warrant, or notice. They may do this without any judicial or legislative
oversight and it can happen to ordinary Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor

protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such unlawful acts.
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2521,
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